
Agenda – CBHC Board Executive and Finance Committee Meeting –June 10, 2021 

 

CHILDREN’S BOARD OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 
BOARD EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE  

JUNE 10, 2021 ~ 12:00 PM 
AGENDA 

MISSION:  The Children’s Board invests in partnerships and quality programs to support the 
success of all children and families in Hillsborough County. 

 
Conference Call: 1-813-515-8094 
Access Code: 479 204 397# 
 

CALL TO ORDER                  A. Mayts 

 Quorum Verification                 A. Mayts 

 Attendance Verification                K. Austin 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT                 A. Mayts 

The Children’s Board of Hillsborough County welcomes comments from the public. 
Those who wish to address the Board may do so at this time.  Those addressing the 
Board should state their full name and affiliation for the official record. In the interest  
time, we ask that one person be designated to speak on behalf of a constituency and 
that all comments are limited to 3 minutes.  

 

ACTION ITEMS 
1. Approval; May 13, 2021 Board Executive/Finance Meeting Minutes    A. Mayts 

2. Preliminary Approval; FY 2021-2022 Millage Rate and Budget    T. Williams 

3. Approval; Children’s Board of Hillsborough County Fund Balance Policy     T. Williams 

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS   
 1. Program Updates                        M. Negron 

        

NEW BUSINESS 
      1. Grand Opening of Plant City Family Resource Center        P. Scott 

      

ADJOURNMENT                  A. Mayts 

 
IMPORTANT DATES TO REMEMBER 
 
 Regular Board Meeting                          June 24, 2021          3:00 PM 
        
      Executive Finance Committee/Budget Meeting                  August 26, 2021       12:00 PM 
 
      Regular Board Meeting                              August 26, 2021         3:00 PM  



CBHC Board Executive/Finance Committee 
  May 13, 2021 –12:00 PM 

Page 1 of 2  

CHILDREN’S BOARD OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 
BOARD EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 13, 2021 – 12:00 PM 

 
 

Subject Executive/Finance Committee Meeting  Date May 13, 2021 

Facilitator Andy Mayts, Vice- Chair 
Time 12:00 PM 

Actual Time 12:00 PM – 12:23 PM 

Location 

Children’s Board  
West One Conference Room 
Conference Call: 1-813-515-8094 
Access Code: 479 204 397# 

Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order 
at 12:00 PM 

Board/Committee 
Members PRESENT 

Robin DeLaVergne, Secretary/Treasurer  Board/Committee 
Not Present 

Edwin Narain, Chair  

 

Other Attendees 

Kelley Parris, E.D.  
Kristina Austin, Recorder 

David Adams, Board Attorney via 

phone 

Tonia Williams, CBHC Staff 

Paula Scott, CBHC Staff 

Maria Negron, CBHC Staff 

Trish James, CBHC Staff 

Jamie Robe, CBHC Staff 

Jan Houser, CBHC Staff 

 
 

SUMMARY 

No. Topic Highlights 

I. CALL TO ORDER Andy Mayts, Vice-Chair, called the meeting to order at 12:00 PM.  

II. PUBLIC COMMENT None.  

III. ACTION ITEMS  

 1. April 8, 2021 Board 
Executive/ Finance 
Committee Minutes 

 
Motion (1) 

A. Mayts requested approval of the April 8, 2021 Executive/Finance Committee meeting 
minutes. 

 
Motion by Robin DeLaVergne to approve the March 11, 2021 Executive/Finance 
Committee Meeting Minutes; second by Andy Mayts. Motion carried (2-0).  

 DISCUSSION ITEMS  

 1. FRC/CB Incident (s) K. Parris provided an update on an incident that occurred at the Town and Country Family 
Resource Center. Lutheran Services Florida (LSF) sent a letter to the individual, Elena 
Luyo addressing their concerns. 

 2. Racial Equity 
Investment Update 

K. Parris updates the Committee on the collaboration with the Vistra Communication 
Racial Equity Investment Committee: 

• The final report should be completed by May 21, 2021; 
• Information is being gathered on schools and zip-codes. This data will be used in 

conjunction with the report information to analyze the housing stability in those 
geographic areas. 

A copy of the final report will be provided to Board members at the next Board meeting. 

 3. Glazer Update K. Parris informed the Committee of Glazer’s decision to utilize the space at the Plant City 
location for rotating exhibits. It is anticipated three (3) exhibits will be featured each year.  
 



CBHC Board Executive/Finance Committee 
  May 13, 2021 –12:00 PM 

Page 2 of 2  

SUMMARY 

No. Topic Highlights 

 4. Covid-19 Vaccine  
Update 

       K. Parris advised the Committee of the following Covid-19 vaccination statistics: 
• The daily number of vaccines administered at the Covid-19 clinic has seen a significant 

reduction in its distribution rate; 
• Distribution is expected to increase when the vaccination eligibility age range lowers 

to include a younger subset of the population; 
• On the date of the meeting, the clinic began to offer the Johnson and Johnson vaccine.  

K. Parris informed the Committee of several developments involving the Department of 
Children and Families (DCF): 
• There is an ITN for a Community Based Care Lead Agency for Circuit Thirteen (13); 
• Eckerd made application for Pinellas and Pasco County under their current name;      
• They have applied to cover Hillsborough County under the name, Children and 

Family Partnership of Hillsborough County, Inc.  
• DCF has notified the Children’s Board of a primary prevention grant that would allow 

the Family Resource Centers to serve as the hub. 
•  

• Lastly, K. Parris provided the Committee with an overview of the swearing in process for 
the newly appointed officers. 

 5. Program Updates M. Negron provided an update on the following:  
• An introduction to the Covid-19 kits created by the partnership between 

Rebuilding Tampa Bay and the Asthma Coalition; 
• Interest has been expressed in the kits by CBHC; 
• Performance Improvement Plan (PIP); 
• Status of the Uniting Grant that services the Palm River-Clair Mel area; 
• Funding Release Schedule was reviewed; 
• Status of the Social Enterprise Competition 
• A potential Partnership through a Match Grant with Florida State University for the 

Professional Development for Teachers. 

A. Mayts requested information on the price and potential availability of the Covid-19 kits 
for Family Resource Center members and their families. 

 ADJOURNMENT The meeting adjourned at 12:23 PM 

 
 

 

APPROVALS 
1. Motion by Robin DeLaVergne to approve the April 8, 2021 Executive/ Finance Committee Meeting Minutes. 

Second by Andy Mayts. Motion carried (2-0). 

 

 

READ AND APPROVED BY: 

 

____________________________________________________________________ 
Andrew Mayts, CBHC Chair and 
Executive/Finance Committee Chair  



  ACTION ITEM NO. 2  

Preliminary Approval of Millage Rate and FY 2021 - 2022 Budget 

Initiator: Tonia Williams, Director of Finance 
 
Action: Preliminary Approval of FY 2021 - 2022 Millage Rate and Budget 
 
Date: Executive / Finance Committee Meeting, Thursday, June 10, 2021 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Provide Preliminary approval of a Millage rate of .4589 and FY 2021 - 2022 Budget of $56,104,652. 
 
 
Background 
  

• The Board Approved Preliminary FY 2021 - 2022 Millage Rate and Budget must be filed 
with Hillsborough County by July 1, 2021. 

• This budget includes a spend-down of $754,928 from the fund balance. 

• Attachments to this memo provide detail of the FY 2021 - 2022 revenue and expenditures 
along with a five-year projection of revenue and expenditures. 

• A final detailed presentation of the FY 2021 - 2022 Budget will be made at the August 26, 
2021 budget workshop. 

• The Final Millage Rate approved by the Board cannot be higher than the preliminary rate 
submitted to Hillsborough County on July 1, 2021. 

 
Attachment 

 
A. FY 2021 - 2022 Preliminary Budget 



















































  ACTION ITEM NO. 3 

Approval of Fund Balance Policy 

Initiator: Tonia Williams, Director of Finance 
 
Action: Approval of the Children’s Board of Hillsborough County Board Fund Balance Policy 
 
Date: Executive / Finance Committee Meeting, Thursday, June 10, 2021 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Approval of the Children’s Board of Hillsborough County Board Fund Balance Policy  and attached 
resolution. 
 
Background 
  

• The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54 requires the 
Board to establish a Fund Balance Policy that is reviewed and approved each year. 

• This statement provides required categories to be used when presenting the Fund Balance 
in the Financial Statements. 

• The Board Fund Balance Policy was originally approved January 26, 2012. 

• Please see the attached Board Fund Balance Policy for the details of the policy, the 
category definitions, and items in each category. 

o Section I describes the purpose 
o Section II includes definitions for each category 
o Section III includes the specific areas that the Children’s Board will include in the 

financial statements 
• There are no recommended changes from the current policy at this time.   

 
Attachments 
 

A. Children’s Board of Hillsborough County Board Fund Balance Policy  
B. Resolution 20/21 – 05 Adopting a Fund Balance Policy 

 
 

 
 
 

 



Action Item 3 Attachment A 

1 
 

 

Children’s Board of Hillsborough County 
Board Fund Balance Policy 

 

I. PURPOSE 
• To establish and maintain reservations of Fund Balance, as defined herein, in accordance 

with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54 (GASB 54), Fund 
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions.   

o The categories of Fund Balance, as defined by GASB 54, shall be composed of : 
▪ Non-spendable 
▪ Restricted 
▪ Committed 
▪ Assigned 
▪ Unassigned   

o The Children’s Board of Hillsborough County’s (CBHC) accounting procedures will 
determine the classifications for year-end fund balance categories. 
 

II. CATEGORY DEFINITIONS PER GASB 54 
• Fund Balance – The difference between assets and liabilities in a governmental fund. 

o Non-Spendable Fund Balance   
▪ The portion of fund balance that cannot be spent because of form or because 

it must be maintained intact. 
• Examples include:  

o Inventory 
o Long-term Receivables 
o Pre-paid Expenses 
o Compensatory Absences   

o Restricted Fund Balance   
▪ The portion of fund balance with limitations imposed by creditors, grantors, 

laws, regulations, or enabling legislation.   
o Committed Fund Balance   

▪ The portion of fund balance that can be used only for the specific purposes 
determined by a formal action (resolution) of the organization’s highest 
decision making authority.  

▪ Commitments may be changed or lifted only by the organization taking the 
same formal action (resolution) that imposed the original constraint. 

o Assigned Fund Balance   
▪ The portion of fund balance that includes spendable amounts established by 

the board and functions as a declaration of the board’s intent.   
▪ Funds in this category are neither considered restricted nor committed.   
▪ Intent can be expressed by the governing body or by an official or committee 

which the governing body delegated the authority. 



Action Item 3 Attachment A 

2 
 

o Unassigned Fund Balance   
▪ The residual portion of fund balance that has not been restricted, committed, 

or assigned and is available for general purposes. 
 
 

III. CHILDREN’S BOARD RESERVATIONS OF FUND BALANCE 
• Non-Spendable Fund Balance  

o This category will consist predominantly of: 
▪ Pre-Paid Expenditures 
▪ Long Term Receivables 
▪ Reserve for Compensatory Absences  

o The items and amounts in this category are determined during year end processes.   
• Committed Fund Balance 

o Building and Capital Reserve 
▪ This amount is to be determined each year as part of the budgetary process. 
▪ This reserve is designated for use on projects of a capital nature such as 

building or building systems improvements and information technology 
infrastructure. 

o Minimal Operational Expenditures 
▪ CBHC will maintain a minimum committed fund balance of 5.01% of budgeted 

operating expenditures based on best practices as outlined by the 
Government Finance Officers Association.   

▪ This minimum amount will allow CBHC to maintain operations at times when 
cash outflow exceeds cash inflow, typically during the first two months of the 
fiscal year. 

• Assigned Fund Balance 
o Amounts in this category to be determined each year as part of the budgetary 

process. 
▪ This category consists of future commitments included in the five year 

projections that spend down dollars from the fund balance. 
• Unassigned Fund Balance 

o Represents the difference between the total fund balance and all other categories. 
 
IV. ANNUAL REVIEW AND DETERMINATION OF FUND BALANCE POLICY 

• Compliance with the provisions of this policy shall be reviewed annually. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Effective January 26, 2012 



 

RESOLUTION 20/21 – 05 
OF THE CHILDREN’S BOARD OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY  

ADOPTING A FUND BALANCE POLICY 
 
 
 
Upon motion by Board Member _____________________________       , seconded by Board Member 
 ___________                                       , the following Resolution was adopted by a vote of _____ to _____.  
 
WHEREAS, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance 
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, in order to clarify the meaning and reporting of fund 
balance on financial statements; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to establish a Fund Balance Policy for its governmental funds consistent 
with the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54; and 
 
WHEREAS, such a policy has been prepared and a copy thereof is attached; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Children’s Board of Hillsborough County believes that it is necessary, appropriate and in 
the public interest to establish fund balance reserves, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CHILDREN’S BOARD OF HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA , 
IN PUBLIC MEETING THIS 24th DAY OF JUNE 2021 that: 
 
1. The Children’s Board of Hillsborough County adopts the “Children’s Board of Hillsborough County 

Fund Balance Policy”, attached hereto and hereby directs the Executive Director to implement said 
policy. 

 
2. All resolutions or parts of resolutions, insofar as they are inconsistent or in conflict with the 

provisions of the Resolution, are hereby repealed. 
 
3. This Resolution shall be effective for financial reporting purposes for fiscal year 2021 - 2022. 
 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF HILLSBOROUGH 
 
I, Andrew J. Mayts, Jr., Chair of the Children's Board of Hillsborough County, Florida, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted by the Children's 
Board of Hillsborough County, Florida, at its meeting of June 24, 2021, as the same appears of record in 
the Minute Book of the Children's Board of Hillsborough County, Florida.  
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal this 24th day of June, 2021. 
 
                                                         
 
________________________________________________ 
Andrew J. Mayts, Jr., Board Chair 






























































































	AGENDA: 


